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M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: Rich Hillis, Director, Planning Department 

Patrick O'Riordan, Director, Department of Building Inspection 

FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 

DATE:  August 4, 2022 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Mar on July 26, 2022: 

File No.  220902 

Hearing on the permitting processes, time-frames, and systemic barriers 
experienced by small property owners building Accessory Dwelling Units 
(ADUs) under the local and state mandated programs; and the applications 
in the pipeline under California State Senate Bill No. 9 for duplex and 
quadplex construction from lot splits allowed in RH-1 zoned districts, 
including data on geographic distribution; and requesting the Planning 
Department and Department of Building Inspection to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 

c: Tina Tam, Deputy Zoning Administrator 
Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator 
Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer 
Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer 
AnMarie Rodgers, Director of Citywide Planning 
Dan Sider, Chief of Staff 
Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs 
Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning
Patty Lee, Department of Building Inspection 
Raw Law, Department of Building Inspection 






